
From: Gersey, Linda 
Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2011 2:56 PM 
To: Arlene Faunce 
Cc: Brent Berg; Josh Leftwich; John McCarthy; Mandeville, Douglas 
Subject: RE: Response extension 
 
Arlene, 
 
Your 30 day extension is granted.  Please provide your response no later than December 25, 
2011. 
 
This email will be placed into ADAMS and made publicly available.  
 
Thanks 
Linda 
 
Linda M. Gersey 
Health Physicist 
 
US NRC  
RIV-Division of Nuclear Materials Safety 
612 E. Lamar Blvd., Suite 400 
Arlington, TX 76011-4125 
Office: 817-860-8299 
Fax: 817-860-8188 
E-mail: Linda.Gersey@nrc.gov 
 

From: Arlene Faunce [mailto:Arlene_Faunce@cameco.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, November 15, 2011 11:45 AM 
To: Gersey, Linda 
Cc: Brent Berg; Josh Leftwich; John McCarthy 
Subject: Response exstension 
 
Ms. Gersey, 
We would like to request a 30 day extension for our response to the NRC Inspection Report 040-
08964/11-002 and Notice of Violation.  The report is dated October 25, 2011 with a current due date of 
November 25, 2011, with the upcoming holidays it will be difficult to complete the response in this time 
frame.  If an extension is granted the response will be submitted no later than December 25, 2011. 
  
Please let me know if this is acceptable. 
  
Regards, 
  
Arlene Faunce 
Radiation Safety Officer 
Cameco Resources 
Smith Ranch Highland Uranium Project 
762 Ross Road 
Douglas, Wy 82633 
  
Office: (307)-358-6541 ext 431 



E-mail: Arlene_Faunce@cameco.com 
  
This e-mail and any files transmitted with it are personal and confidential, and are intended soley for the 
use of the individual or entity addressed.  Therefore, if you are not the intended recipient, please delete 
this e-mail and any files transmitted with it (without making any copies) and contact Cameco Resources at 
once at (307-358-6541). 
  
This email and any files transmitted with it are personal and confidential, and are solely for the 
use of the individual or entity addressed. Therefore, if you are not the intended recipient, please 
delete this email and any files transmitted with it (without making any copies) and advise the 
author immediately.  
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